
                                     
 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

Combined Planning & Zoning Board Agenda 
City Hall – 1115 Broadway  

June 2, 2021 7:00 P.M. 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. General Business:  

Approval of the May 5, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Approval of the May 12, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Public Comment Section 
Persons who wish to address the Combined Planning and Zoning Board regarding items not on 
the agenda may do so at this time. Speakers shall be limited to five (5) minutes or a reasonable 
amount of time as determined by the City Attorney. Any presentation is for informational 
purposes only. No action will be taken. 

 
5. Public Hearings and Items Listed on the Agenda 

Persons wishing to address the Combined Planning and Zoning Board regarding items on the 
agenda may do so after the Chairperson opens the agenda item for public hearing or for public 
comment. Speakers shall be limited to five (5) minutes or a reasonable amount of time as 
determined by the City Attorney. 

 
6. New Business 

a. Springfield Sign (4825 E. Kearney St., Springfield, MO, 65803), on behalf of Frey Coffee LLC 
(12571 State Route 143, Highland, IL, 62249), is requesting a variance to Section 90-256 of 
the City of Highland’s Municipal Code to increase the allowed amount of signage for 
Scooter’s Coffee at 12571 State Route 143. (PIN# 02-2-18-32-02-201-005) 

b. Double J Doggie Play N Stay LLC (803 3rd St., Highland, IL, 62249), on behalf of the Melvern 
Noll Estate, is requesting to rezone 140 Woodcrest Drive from C-3 Highway Business District 
to Industrial. (PIN# 02-2-18-32-15-401-002.001) 

 
7. Calendar 

a. July 7, 2021– Combined Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
b. Adjournment 

 
Citizens may attend in person or monitor the meeting by phone. To monitor the meeting, call 618-882-

4358 and use conference ID# 267091. To have a comment read into the meeting minutes, email your 

comment to highlandzoning@highlandil.gov or submit it through our Citizen Request portal on our 

website. 

 
Anyone requiring ADA accommodations to attend this public meeting, please contact Breann Speraneo, 
ADA Coordinator, at 618-654-7115. 



                                     
 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

 
Meeting Date:  June 2, 2021 

 
From:   Breann Speraneo, Director of Community Development  
   Gretchen Arnold, Community Development Intern 
 
Location:   12571 State Route 143 
 
Zoning Request:   Sign Variance 
 
Description:  Variance to allow for a total of 187.05 square feet of wall and 

monument signage 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

  
Proposal Summary 

 
The applicant is Springfield Sign of 4825 E. Kearney St., Springfield, MO. The property owner is Frey 
Coffee LLC. The applicant is requesting the following variance to Section 90-256 of the City of Highland 
Municipal Code: 
 

- Springfield Sign (4825 E. Kearney St., Springfield, MO, 65803), on behalf of Frey Coffee LLC 
(12571 State Route 143, Highland, IL, 62249), is requesting a variance to Section 90-256 of the 
City of Highland’s Municipal Code to increase the allowed amount of signage for Scooter’s 
Coffee at 12571 State Route 143. (PIN# 02-2-18-32-02-201-005) 

 
The purpose of the request is to allow for a total of 187.05 square feet of signage; 151.05 sq ft is flush 
mounted wall signage and 36 sq ft is monument signage. Per Section 90-256(1) of the sign code, two 
square feet of sign area per one foot of lineal street frontage is allowed. Scooter’s is a drive-thru only 
coffee kiosk and is proposed to have 18 ft of street frontage, which would cap them at 36 sq ft of signage.  
 
In order for the applicants to be granted variance approval, the request must first be reviewed and 
approved by the CPZB as per 90-93 ‘Variances – Public hearing and notice requirements’ of the Zoning 
Code. 

 
Standards of Consideration 

 
The Combined Planning and Zoning Board must utilize the following standards of consideration when 
determining whether to grant the variance: 
 

1. The applicant acquired his property in good faith and where by reason of exceptional 
narrowness, shallowness or shape of his specific piece of property at the time of the effective 
date of this code, or where by reasons of exceptional topographical conditions or other 
extraordinary circumstances, that the strict application of the terms of the zoning regulations 
actually prohibit the use of this property in the manner similar to that of other property in the 
zoning district where it is located. 



                                     
 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

 
The applicant is seeking a variance as a result of Scooter’s being a drive-thru kiosk with only 18 
ft of street frontage.  

 
2. The proposed variance is consistent with the general purpose of this chapter, section 90-1. 

 
                It is consistent. 
 

3. Strict application of this chapter of which the variance is requested would constitute 
unnecessary hardship upon the property owner represented in the application. 

 
If a variance is not granted, the applicant would not be able to have an appropriate amount of 
signage.   
 

4. The proposed variance is the minimum deviation from such requirements that will alleviate the 
difficulties/hardship and allow a reasonable return on the property. 

 
It is the minimum deviation.  

 
5. The variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in question 

and which is not ordinarily found in the same zoning district and is not created by an action or 
actions of the property owner or applicant. 
 
The applicant is seeking a variance as a result of Scooter’s being a drive-thru kiosk with only 18 ft 
of street frontage. 

 
6. The peculiar circumstances engendering the variance request are not applicable to other 

property within the district, and therefore, that a variance would be a more appropriate remedy 
than an amendment (rezoning). 

 
A variance is the most appropriate remedy.  
 

7. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the area where the premises in 
question are located, nor materially frustrate implementation of this city's comprehensive plan.  
 
The character of the area and comprehensive plan would not be affected.   
 

In granting a variance, the board may impose such conditions, safeguards and restrictions upon the 
premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially injurious 
effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to carry out the general purpose 
and intent of these regulations. 
 
 
 
 



                                     
 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

Staff Discussion  
 
Businesses are allowed two square feet of sign area per one foot of lineal street frontage, up to a 
maximum allowance of 300 sq ft. The maximum allowance of 300 sq ft is not an issue. However, the 
variance is needed given that Scooter’s has 18 ft of street frontage and, by code, would be capped at 36 
sq ft of signage. Staff does not believe that 36 sq ft of signage is an appropriate amount of signage for 
the coffee kiosk and therefore supports the variance request.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Aerial Photograph

Site Photos



EXHIBIT “A” 

Variance Application 
 

 
Return Form To: For Office Use Only 

Administrative Official Date Submitted:    

City of Highland Filing Fees:    

2610 Plaza Drive Date Paid:    

Highland, IL 62249 Date Advertised:    

(618) 654-7115 Date Notices Sent:    

(618) 654-1901 (fax) Public Hearing Date: ________________ 

 Zoning File #:    

 
 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

 
Applicant:  Phone:  

Address:  Zip:  

Email Address:     

Owner:  Phone:  

Address:  Zip:  

Email Address:     
 

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

 
Street Address of Parcel ID of Property:   

 

Present Use of Property:   
 

Proposed Use of Property:   
 

Variance Requested:   

 

 
 

Code Section:   
 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

 Land Use Zoning 

North       

South       

East       

West       



The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall not grant any zoning variance unless, based upon 

the evidence presented to them, they determine that: 

Yes No 

1. Property Acquisition: The property was acquired in good faith and strict application of the terms
of the Zoning regulations would prohibit the use of the property.

2. Zoning Code Compliance: The granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general
spirit and intent of the zoning regulations.

3. Hardship: Strict application of this Chapter of which the variance is requested would constitute
unnecessary hardship upon the property  owner represented in the application;

4. Minimal Deviation: The proposed variance is the minimum deviation from such requirements that
will alleviate the difficulties/hardship and allow a reasonable return on the property;

5. Uniqueness: The variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and which is not ordinarily found in the same zoning district and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or applicant. 

6. Public Interest: The variance is not applicable to other property within the district, and therefore,
that a variance would be a more appropriate  remedy that an amendment (rezoning), and

7. Comprehensive Plan Compliance: The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of
the area where the premises in question are located, nor materially frustrate the implementation
of this City's comprehensive plan. 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR APPLICATION: 

1. One copy of a legal description AND warranty deed of the property. If the applicant is not the property owner, a notarized
letter from the property owner granting the applicant permission to apply for the request will be required.

2. A current plat, site plan, survey, or other professional illustration.

3. One copy of a narrative statement describing the impact of the proposed change, including the purpose of the request, the

desired land use, any traffic conditions that may result, how the proposed change may affect the character of the

surrounding properties, and how the proposed change will benefit the City of Highland.

4. Application fee.

5. A stamped copy from the Madison County Maps and Plats Department identifying all property owners within 250 feet of

the subject property (see Exhibit “B”).

6. Any other information required by planning staff (i.e. landscaping plan, elevation plan, exterior lighting plan, etc).

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE CITY OF HIGHLAND PETITION TO THE COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD REQUIREMENTS. 

Applicant’s Signature Date 



EXHIBIT “B” 

SUMMARY OF PROPERTY OWNERS 

All applicants shall attach a stamped copy of the computer listing of the most recent tax records 
available from Madison County Maps & Plats Department for the subject property and Names and 
Addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of subject property boundaries, excluding adjacent 
right-of-ways. Please be advised that the Maps and Plats Department has a processing fee of $10 plus 
$0.25 per parcel report. 

The Madison County Maps and Plats Department may be reached at 157 North Main Street, Suite 229, 
Edwardsville, IL or (618) 692-7040 EXT 4586.  

Subject Property Address: 

Parcel ID Number:    

Property Owner Name:   

Please submit to highlandzoning@highlandil.gov



AUTHOMZATION

Realty Income Illinois Properties 4, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, ("Owner") as
owner of the property located at 12571 State Route 143, Highland, Illinois 62249, ("Property")
hereby authorizes and appoints the applicant, Frey Coffee, LLC, ("Applicant") by and through its
agent, Springfield Sign, to act on Owner's behalf regarding the Variance Application attached
hereto as Exhibit "A", presented to the City of Highland for a sign variance. This authorization is
contingent on the consumniation of the sale and purchase between Owner and Applicant. In the
event the sale of the Property is not consummated, this Authorization shall automatically terminate
and be of no further force or effect.

Realty Income Illinois Properties 4, LLC

Name:TJChunl

Its: SVP, Investment & Head of Asset Management

ApprovedjVs To Fonn

K. Cterew'



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

On April 22nd, 2021 before me, Arianna McGowen, Notary Public, personally appeared TJ Chun,
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instmment and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instmment
the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instmment.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is tme and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

("L^, .^. nz^<-^-
Signature of Notary Public (Notary Seal)

ARIANNAMCGOWEN

Notary Public - California
San Diego County I

Commission » 2307753 r
My Comm. Expires Oct 4, 2023



N

Reviewed By:

Date: 

MW

4-20-21

1 OF 1
Sheet Number:

HIGHLAND, IL.S
C
A
LE

 1
" 

=
 2

0'

Project No.: 

Drawn By: CLH

30920

NEW-SIGNAGE
12571 STATE ROUTE 143
HIGHLAND, IL.62249
SIGN PLACEMENT PLAN

SPRINGFIELD SIGN
4825 E. Kearney St.
Springfield, MO 65803
(417) 862-2454

SCOOTER'S COFFEE

LOCATION:

Koepfli Ln.
Troxler Ave.



N

R
eview

ed B
y:

D
ate: 

M
W

4-20-21

1 O
F 1

S
heet N

um
ber:

(C)

(D)

(F)

(J) (K) (L)

(I) (H) (G)

PROPOSED
BUILDING

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

, IL.

SCALE 1" = 15'

Project N
o.: 

D
raw

n B
y:

C
LH

30920

N
EW

-S
IG

N
A
G

E
12571 S

TA
TE R

O
U

TE 143
H

IG
H

LA
N

D
, IL.62249

S
IG

N
 PLA

C
EM

EN
T PLA

N

S
PR

IN
G

FIELD
 S

IG
N

4825 E. K
earney S

t.
S
pringfield, M

O
 65803

(417) 862-2454

S
C
O

O
TER

'S
 C

O
FFEE

LO
C
A
TIO

N
:

IL
LI

N
O

IS
 S

TA
TE

 R
O

U
TE

 #
1
4
3

10.86'

46.85'

(A)

(E)



By continuing to view this art package, you hereby agree to not reproduce, replicate, redistribute, or otherwise copy this 

artwork. You also agree to not use this artwork for bidding purposes.  All images included in this package are property of 

Springfield Sign unless otherwise noted in writing. 

DISCLAIMER

Scooters Coffee|Highland, IL
Presented by Shaun Crawford 

PAGE 1 OF 18

800.845.9927 springeldsign.com

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

MONUMENT
SQUARE FOOTAGE

CALCULATIONS

TOTAL SF: 36 SF

SIGN
SQUARE FOOTAGE

CALCULATIONS

A: 18.25 SF
C: 41.2 SF
D: 41.2 SF
G: 8.4 SF
H: 8.4 SF
I: 8.4 SF
J: 8.4 SF
K: 8.4 SF
L: 8.4 SF

TOTAL SF: 151.05 SF

BUILDING
SQUARE FOOTAGE

CALCULATIONS

FRONT: 364.17 SF
REAR: 349.79 SF
SIDE: 676.08 SF
SIDE: 676.08 SF

DIRECTIONAL
SQUARE FOOTAGE

CALCULATIONS

TOTAL SF: 4.0 SF



PAGE 2 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S1-S2O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights ReservedScooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

DETAIL VIEW - FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: VARIOUS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

REVISION HISTORY

APPROVED BY

DATE

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#

30920

SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

4’-6.75” O.A.W.

4
’-
0
” 

O
.A

.H
.

0
’-
6
.7

5
”

0
’-4

.7
5
”

SCALE: 1/2”=1’
12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

1
’-
2
.5

”

9
’-6

”

0’-5”

Illuminated Channel logo - Cabinet

SCALE: 1/4”=1’

Illuminated Channel logo - Cabinet

-5” Deep .5” Black Pre-Finished Aluminum Returns

-.063” White Pre-Finished Aluminum Backer

-3/16” White Acrylic faces

-Lt. Tomato Red (230-43), Black (230-22) Vinyl

-Alum. PDT Two tone: White Face - Black
    Return Retainers

-White LED’S

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

3630-43

3630-22

Illuminated Channel logo - Cabinet

-5” Deep .5” Aluminum Returns

-3/16” White Acrylic faces

-Alum. Cabinet painted Black

-Lt. Tomato Red (3630-43), Black (3630-22) Vinyl

-Face of retainers painted White, Side of
  retainers painted Black to match Cabinet

-White LED’S

1
2

’-1
1

.5
” T

o 
G

ra
de

1
6

’-1
1

.5
” T

o 
G

ra
de

A

Total Sq. Ft. 18.25

19’-2”

19’-0”

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting

SIGN
SQUARE FOOTAGE

CALCULATIONS

A: 18.25 SF
B: 18.25 SF
C: 41.2 SF
D: 41.2 SF

F: 8.4 SF
G: 8.4 SF
H: 8.4 SF
I: 8.4 SF
J: 8.4 SF
K: 8.4 SF

TOTAL SF: 169.3 SF



PAGE 3 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S1-S2O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

SCALE: VARIOUS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

SCALE: 1/2”=1’

3’-0”

6’-0” O.A.W.

2
’-
0

” 
O

.A
.H

.

0
’-1

”

19’-2”

1
’-
2
.5

”

1
9
’-0

”

9
’-6

”

SCALE: 1/4”=1’

2
’-
0
” 

O
.A

.H
.

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Awning Display

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

DETAIL VIEW - FRONT ELEVATION

Awning Dispaly

-1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame painted Black

-Logo Red Sunbrella Material # 6066-0000

-INSTALLATION:

Panel mounted to fascia using non-corrosive 
  hardware. 14GA. Z-Clips - #12 Self Tapping
   Teks - 3/16” 0x1-1/2” Tap cons to existing
      fascia.

Awning Display
-1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame painted Black

-Logo Red Sunbrella Material # 6066-0000

-INSTALLATION:

Panel mounted to fascia using non-corrosive 
  hardware. 14GA. Z-Clips - #12 Self Tapping
   Teks - 3/16” 0x1-1/2” Tap cons to existing
      fascia.

Awning Display

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 4 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S3O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

DETAIL VIEW SCALE: VARIOUS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

19’-2”

1
’-
0
.7

5
”

1
8
’-3

”

9
’-6

”

SCALE: 1/4”=1’ SCALE: 1/2”=1’

3’-0”

6’-0” O.A.W.

2
’-
0

” 
O

.A
.H

.

0
’-1

”

2
’-
0
” 

O
.A

.H
.

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Awning Display

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

DETAIL VIEW - REAR ELEVATION

-1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame painted Black

-Logo Red Sunbrella Material # 6066-0000

-INSTALLATION:

Panel mounted to fascia using non-corrosive 
  hardware. 14GA. Z-Clips - #12 Self Tapping
   Teks - 3/16” 0x1-1/2” Tap cons to existing
      fascia.

Awning Display

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 5 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S4-S5O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

DETAIL VIEW - DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4”=1’

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

1
’-
0
.7

5
”

9
’-6

”

14’-1.5” O.A.W.

3
’-
1
.7

5
” 

O
.A

.H
.

0
’-1

0
.7

5
”

2
’-
0
”

13’-6”

Red Hanley LED’s

3” Deep .040” Black Pre-Finished Aluminum

Illuminated Channel Letters

.063” White Pre-Finished Aluminum

.1875” White Acrylic

Lt. Tomato Red (230-43), Black (230-22)

1” Black
Red Hanley LED’s

3” Deep .040” Black Pre-Finished Aluminum

.063” White Pre-Finished Aluminum

.1875” White Acrylic

1” Black
White Hanley LED’s

Illuminated Channel logo - Cabinet

.365 contour
Illuminated Channel Letters

-3” Deep .040” Aluminum Returns painted Black
-.1875” White Acrylic faces

-Lt. Tomato Red (3630-43), Black (3630-22) Vinyl

-1” Black Trim cap & Red LED’s

“Coffee Drive-Thru”:

“Scooter’s”:

-3” Deep .040” Returns painted Black

-.1875” White Acrylic faces
-1” Black Trim cap & White LED’s

3630-43

3630-22

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

35’-7”

19’-0”

1
3

’-1
.7

5
” T

o 
G

ra
de

1
6

’-3
.5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

C

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 6 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S4-S5O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

SCALE: VARIOUS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

35’-7”

1
9
’-0

”

9
’-6

”

DETAIL VIEW - DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION

7’-7” O.A.W.

2
’-
0
” 

O
.A

.H
.

0
’-1

”

3’-6”

2
’-
0
” 

O
.A

.H
.

SCALE: 1/2”=1’

SCALE: 1/4”=1’

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Awning Display

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

-1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame painted Black

-Logo Red Sunbrella Material # 6066-0000

-INSTALLATION:

Panel mounted to fascia using non-corrosive 
  hardware. 14GA. Z-Clips - #12 Self Tapping
   Teks - 3/16” 0x1-1/2” Tap cons to existing
      fascia.

Awning Display

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 7 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S6-S7O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

DETAIL VIEW - SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4”=1’

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

1
’-
0
.7

5
”

9
’-
6
”

14’-1.5” O.A.W.

3
’-
1
.7

5
” 

O
.A

.H
.

0
’-1

0
.7

5
”

2
’-
0
”

13’-6”

Red Hanley LED’s

3” Deep .040” Black Pre-Finished Aluminum

Illuminated Channel Letters

.063” White Pre-Finished Aluminum

.1875” White Acrylic

Lt. Tomato Red (230-43), Black (230-22)

1” Black
Red Hanley LED’s

3” Deep .040” Black Pre-Finished Aluminum

.063” White Pre-Finished Aluminum

.1875” White Acrylic

1” Black
White Hanley LED’s

3630-43

3630-22

Illuminated Channel Letters

-3” Deep .040” Aluminum Returns painted Black
-.1875” White Acrylic faces

-Lt. Tomato Red (3630-43), Black (3630-22) Vinyl

-1” Black Trim cap & Red LED’s

“Coffee Drive-Thru”:

“Scooter’s”:

-3” Deep .040” Returns painted Black

-.1875” White Acrylic faces
-1” Black Trim cap & White LED’s

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

1
3

’-1
.7

5
” T

o 
G

ra
de

1
6

’-3
.5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

35’-7”

19
’-0

”

D

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 8 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S6-S7O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

SCALE: VARIOUS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

DETAIL VIEW - SIDE ELEVATION

7’-7” O.A.W.

2
’-
0
” 

O
.A

.H
.

0
’-1

”

3’-6”

2
’-
0
” 

O
.A

.H
.

SCALE: 1/2”=1’

SCALE: 1/4”=1’

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Awning Display

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

35’-7”

1
9
’-
0
”

9
’-
6
”

-1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame painted Black

-Logo Red Sunbrella Material # 6066-0000

-INSTALLATION:

Panel mounted to fascia using non-corrosive 
  hardware. 14GA. Z-Clips - #12 Self Tapping
   Teks - 3/16” 0x1-1/2” Tap cons to existing
      fascia.

Awning Display

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 9 OF 18© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Awning Display

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S8O1

SCALE: 1-1/2”=1’

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

DETAIL VIEW - D/F DIRECTIONAL

1’-10.75”

1’-5.5”

3
’-
9
” 

O
.A

.H
.

1
’-
7
.7

5
”

2
.7

5
”

0
’-
7
”

1’-0”

1
”

2
”

1
’-
4
.2

5
”

0’-3”(Pole)

-1” Angle iron interior frame.
-.063” Aluminum Cabinet painted Black.
-1” Black Trim cap.
-White Faces w/ 3M Vinyl graphics, 1st surface
  applied.

Directional Sign

-White LED Internal Illumination.
-Pole mounted, thru Cabinet.

Sq. Ft. 3.1

Sq. Ft. 0.9

Total Sq. Ft. 4

0
’-
6
”

0
’-
5
”

0
’-
2
”

0
’-
2
”

0
’-3

.2
5
”

3630-43

3630-22

1
’-4

.7
5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

1
’-1

0
.7

5
” T

o 
G

ra
de

2
’-1

.2
5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

3
’-9

” T
o 

G
ra

de

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

1-1/2”=1’

LOCATION

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford

CLIENT # 6762

SIDE A SIDE B

SIDE A SIDE B

THANKS
HAVE AN AMAZING DAY!

Black trim cap

SIDE A SIDE B

SIDE A SIDE B

THANK
YOU

THANKS
HAVE AN AMAZING DAY!

Black trim cap

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting

E



PAGE 10 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S9O1

SCALE: 1/2”=1’

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

DETAIL VIEW - D/F MONUMENT

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

5’-10.5”

3’-11.5”

1
0
’-
8
” 

O
.A

.H
.

5
’-
0
”

8
.7

5
”

1
’-
8
”

6’-4” O.A.W.

6’-0”

3
.2

5
”

6
”

3
’-
8
”

Monument Sign Display (Lower)
-Fabricated from Extruded Alum. (EC-Frame)
-Painted Alum. skin.
-Cabinet and Retainers painted White.
-3/16” White Plexiglas faces #2793 w/ 3M Vinyl graphics,
 1st surface applied.
- White LED Internal Illumination
-Pole mounted, thru Cabinet.

0’-9”(Pole)

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

Base made by separately
not by Springfield Sign

-Fabricated from Extruded Alum. (EC-Frame)

-Painted Alum. skin.

-Cabinet and Retainers painted White.

-3/16” White faces w/ 3M Vinyl
  graphics, 1st surface applied.

Monument - Lower Display

-White LED Internal Illumination.
-Pole mounted, thru Cabinet.

-.5” Alum. painted white over internal angle frame.
-Alum. Retainers painted White.
-White Faces w/ 3M Vinyl graphics, 1st surface
  applied.

Monument - Upper Display

-White LED Internal Illumination.
-Pole mounted, thru Cabinet.

-Stone Base to be made by others.

Sq. Ft. 29.4

Sq. Ft. 6.6

Total Sq. Ft. 36

3630-43

3630-22

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

1/2”=1’

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

F

5
’-8

” T
o 

G
ra

de

1
0

’-8
” T

o 
G

ra
de

2’-0”

2’-10” O.A.W.

2’-6”

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting

4’-8.25”

3’-2.25”

5.25

29.375

3
’-9

.5
” T

o 
G

ra
de

5
’-2

.5
” T

o 
G

ra
de



PAGE 11 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

SCALE: NTS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

DETAIL VIEW - MENU BOARD DISPLAY

4
’-
7
.3

7
5
”

4’-10.375”

1
’-
7
”

4
’-
9
”

1’-9”

Instalation Only

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 12 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

SCALE: 3/8”=1’

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

DETAIL VIEW - MENU CANOPY

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

7’-0.5” 4’-8.8”

8
’-
3
.5

”
1
’-
1
0
.3

7
5
”

1
0
’-
1
.8

7
5
”

Instalation Only

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 13 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S10-S12O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

SCALE: VARIOUS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

DETAIL VIEW - DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION - INSTALL CUSTOMER PROVIDED SIGN PANELS

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

9
’-6

”

3
’-
4
”

2’-6”

3
’-1

” V
.O

.

2’-6” 2’-6”
SCALE: 1/2”=1’

SCALE: 1/4”=1’

-Install snap frame panel provided signs.
-Wall mounted to specified locations
-Snap Frames installed by on site G.C.

-Install “snap frame panel” provided signs.

-Wall mounted to specific locations.

-Snap Frame panels installed on site by G.C.

- Snap Frame panels provided by outhers.

Snap Frame Panels

Panels made separately
not by Springfield Sign

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

G

5
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

H I

8
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

5
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de8
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

5
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de8
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

19’-0”

35’-7”

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1



PAGE 14 OF 18

PROPOSED SIGNAGE S13-S15O1

© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

SCALE: VARIOUS

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

DETAIL VIEW - SIDE ELEVATION - INSTALL CUSTOMER PROVIDED SIGN PANELS

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000
3
’-
4
”

2’-6”

3
’-1

” V
.O

.

2’-6” 2’-6”
SCALE: 1/2”=1’

SCALE: 1/4”=1’

9
’-
6
”

-Install “snap frame panel” provided signs.

-Wall mounted to specific locations.

-Snap Frame panels installed on site by G.C.

- Snap Frame panels provided by outhers.

Snap Frame Panels

Panels made separately
not by Springfield Sign

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762

J

5
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

K L

8
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

5
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de8
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

5
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de8
’-5

” T
o 

G
ra

de

35’-7”

19
’-0

”

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 15 OF 18© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762NIGHT VIEW (NTS)

EXISTING

Ÿ Painted-black cabinets with routed 

aluminum faces (D/F)

Ÿ Black topper with LED strip lighting

Ÿ Gray stone pillar to match building 

masonry

Ÿ Black Cladding to conceal single 

pole

Ÿ Angled brick and black topper for 

base (brick to match building)

Ÿ APO Logo has white acrylic face with 

translucent vinyl applied

Ÿ Grove Pharmacy is white acrylic face

Ÿ Ground lighting to illuminate pole  

LED INT. ILLUMINATED PYLON SIGN

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

NOTES:

WALL TYPE

FASTENER
TYPE

WEIGHT CALCULATIONS:

18.25 SF x 5.0 lbs = 
91.25 lbs

DETAIL
SECTION

FASTENER SCHEDULE:
QTY-8 FASTENERS (SEE WALL TYPE CHART)

TYPICAL 8 PLACES

LED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER/CABINET

CHANNEL LETTER/CABINET: INSTALL METHODCHANNEL LETTER/CABINET: ATTACHMENT METHOD

INSTALLS ON EIFS, WOOD, OR METAL FACADE

APPROX. 3/8” X 5” TOGGLE BOLT

CABINET BACK

WALL  FACADE

WOOD OR 
METAL STUD

TYPICAL 
BACKING

5”

LED
POWER
SUPPLY

CHANNEL
LETTER/CABINET

SEE WALL TYPE  CHART

FASTENER T.B.D. UPON ACTUAL
WALL CONDITIONS

SEE WALL TYPE  CHART

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 16 OF 18© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762NIGHT VIEW (NTS)

EXISTING

Ÿ Painted-black cabinets with routed 

aluminum faces (D/F)

Ÿ Black topper with LED strip lighting

Ÿ Gray stone pillar to match building 

masonry

Ÿ Black Cladding to conceal single 

pole

Ÿ Angled brick and black topper for 

base (brick to match building)

Ÿ APO Logo has white acrylic face with 

translucent vinyl applied

Ÿ Grove Pharmacy is white acrylic face

Ÿ Ground lighting to illuminate pole  

LED INT. ILLUMINATED PYLON SIGN

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

NOTES:

WALL TYPE

FASTENER
TYPE

WEIGHT CALCULATIONS:

12 SF x 2.0 lbs = 
24 lbs

DETAIL
SECTION

FASTENER SCHEDULE:
QTY-38 FASTENERS (SEE WALL TYPE CHART)

TYPICAL 38 PLACES

LED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER/CABINET

CHANNEL LETTER/CABINET: INSTALL METHODCHANNEL LETTER/CABINET: ATTACHMENT METHOD

INSTALLS ON EIFS, WOOD, OR METAL FACADE

APPROX. 3/8” X 5” TOGGLE BOLT

CABINET BACK

WALL  FACADE

WOOD OR 
METAL STUD

TYPICAL 
BACKING

5”

LED
POWER
SUPPLY

CHANNEL
LETTER/CABINET

SEE WALL TYPE  CHART

FASTENER T.B.D. UPON ACTUAL
WALL CONDITIONS

SEE WALL TYPE  CHART

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



PAGE 17 OF 18© 2021 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

This drawing is Copyrighted material. It remains the 

property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed 

upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for 

bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or 

used in the production of a sign without the written 

permission from Springfield Sign, Inc.

This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary 

from that depicted herein. 

APPROVED BY

DATE

1”x1” Aluminum Sq. Tube Frame (Painted Black)

Logo Red Sunbrella Material #6066-0000

REVISION HISTORY

CLIENT

SALES

Scooters Coffee

Shaun Crawford 800.845.9927

ARTIST

J. Kroeger

AO#SCALE

Various

LOCATION

CLIENT # 6762NIGHT VIEW (NTS)

EXISTING

Ÿ Painted-black cabinets with routed 

aluminum faces (D/F)

Ÿ Black topper with LED strip lighting

Ÿ Gray stone pillar to match building 

masonry

Ÿ Black Cladding to conceal single 

pole

Ÿ Angled brick and black topper for 

base (brick to match building)

Ÿ APO Logo has white acrylic face with 

translucent vinyl applied

Ÿ Grove Pharmacy is white acrylic face

Ÿ Ground lighting to illuminate pole  

LED INT. ILLUMINATED PYLON SIGN

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

S1O1

NOTES:

WALL TYPE

FASTENER
TYPE

WEIGHT CALCULATIONS:

29 SF’ x 2.22 lbs = 
64.38 lbs

SQUARE FOOTAGE
CALCULATIONS

A: H’xW’=0 SF
B: H’xW’=0 SF 

TOTAL SF: 0.0 SF

DETAIL
SECTION

LED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTER/CABINET - RACEWAY MOUNT

RACEWAY MOUNT CHANNEL LETTER/CABINET: INSTALL METHODRACEWAY MOUNT CHANNEL LETTER/CABINET: ATTACHMENT METHOD

INSTALLS ON EIFS, WOOD, OR METAL FACADE

APPROX 3/8” X 5” TOGGLE BOLT

RACEWAY STRAP

WALL  FACADE

WOOD OR 
METAL STUD

TYPICAL 
BACKING

*FASTENER SCHEDULE:
QTY-3 STRAPS WITH 2-EA FASTENERS (SEE WALL TYPE CHART)

TYPICAL 3 PLACES
MINIMUM (1) STRAP PER 8’ SECTION

*FASTENERS T.B.D. UPON ACTUAL WALL CONDITIONS

SEE WALL TYPE  CHART

FASTENER T.B.D. UPON ACTUAL
WALL CONDITIONS

SEE WALL TYPE  CHART

ON

OFF

CH
A

N
N

EL
LE

TT
ER

/C
A

B
IN

ET

LED
POWER
SUPPLY

DISCONNECT SWITCH

SERVICE LID

Front View

Top View

Channel letter

Wall

Raceway

Scooters Coffee-Highland,IL-Sign Pkg-19Apr21-P1

30920

12571 State Route 143 Highland, IL 62249 

T :\o30920 - F rey Boy_s LLC 
(8825)\Art\Work ing F i les

04.19.21 - NEW/Permitting



Combined Planning and Zoning Board 
City of Highland, Il. 
1115 Broadway 
Highland, Il. 62249 

 

Variance Request: 

Scooter’s Coffee 
12571 State Route 143 
Highland, Il. 62249 

 

We are respectfully requesting a variance from the City of Highland Municipal 
Code of Ordinances regarding Sign Area allowance.  We are seeking the Variance 
from Chapter 90, Article VIII, Division 2. General Regulations, Sec. 90-256 (1), Sign 
Area Allowance, Which Reads: (1) Two square feet of sign area per one foot of 
lineal street frontage, minimum of a 32 square foot sign. 

We are requesting this Variance due to the lack of wall signage being allowed on 
our proposed new business as Scooter’s Coffee.  The proposed business will face a 
hardship in the way of product knowledge, exposure and wayfinding due to the 
lack of signage being allowed.  

This business is in a unique niche of it’s own, as it is a 100% drive through 
business with no public seating and a limited number of employees.  This creates 
a situation where there is not a need for a large building, but is still in need of 
proper advertisement, product knowledge and wayfinding for the business, thus 
creating a hardship and subsequent request for this variance. 

The design and layout of this site has been designed for public and traffic safety in 
mind. The design creates the least amount of traffic backup, but on the same 
hand could create a problem if only allowed to have the limited signage due to 
the allowed signage per city code.  We are trying to create a safer situation for the 
public as far as traffic and pedestrian safety by giving them a better sense of what 



is there “wayfinding” and not having to make a “knee jerk” decision and causing a 
potential traffic safety hazard.   

As a national chain this also comes with Brand Standard consistencies. These 
standards include wall signs on all of the building elevations for maximizing the 
brand name and appearance.  Our buildings are aesthetically pleasing with 
modestly sized signs to create an overall architecturally pleasing effect to the 
public. 

With 100% of the income of this business coming from a drive through only 
facility, the signage plays one of the most important roles in allowing the public to 
visualize our establishment. 

The granting of this variance would not be detrimental to the public’s health, 
safety or welfare. The signs are modest in sizing and provide visual knowledge 
and proper wayfinding that will decrease potential traffic congestion and improve 
public traffic and pedestrian safety.   We also feel it is in harmony with 
surrounding businesses in the vicinity and in the zoning in which it is located. 

We are respectfully asking you to review our request, see our need, and approve 
our request. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Chris Hampton 
Springfield Sign 
chrish@springfieldsign.com 

Office: 417.862.2454 / Fax: 417.862.1887  
4825 E Kearney St | Springfield, MO 65803  

 

mailto:chrish@springfieldsign.com
https://htmlsig.com/t/000001C99Z53


                                     
 

 
 2610 Plaza Drive – P.O. Box 218  Highland, IL 62249-0218 

 Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

Meeting Date:  June 2, 2021 
 
From:   Breann Speraneo, Director of Community Development 
 
Location:  140 Woodcrest Drive 
 
Zoning Request: Zoning Map Amendment 
 
Description: Request to rezone from “C-3” Highway Business District to Industrial 

 
 
Proposal Summary 

 
The applicant is Double J Doggie Play N Stay LLC (803 3rd Street). The current owner is the Melvern Noll 
Estate. The subject property is located at 140 Woodcrest Drive (PIN# 02-2-18-32-15-401-002.001). This 
property is currently zoned “C-3” Highway Business District. The applicant’s request is to rezone the 
subject property as Industrial.  
 
Aerial View 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov


                                     
 

 
 2610 Plaza Drive – P.O. Box 218  Highland, IL 62249-0218 

 Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

Zoning Map  

 

 
 

 

 
 
Comprehensive Plan Consideration 
 
The Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map are considered policy guides to current and future 
development.  While they do not have the force of an ordinance, it is generally recommended that 
municipalities adhere to the findings, policies, principals, and recommendations in these documents.  
Changes and deviations are permissible, but they should be reasonably justified.    
 
The subject property is denoted as “Industrial” on the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map. This 
rezoning would adhere to this designation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov


                                     
 

 
 2610 Plaza Drive – P.O. Box 218  Highland, IL 62249-0218 

 Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

Future Land Use Map  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov


                                     
 

 
 2610 Plaza Drive – P.O. Box 218  Highland, IL 62249-0218 

 Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

Standards of Review for Zoning Map Amendments and Findings of Fact 
 
Below are the nine (9) consideration items listed in Section 90-88 of the Zoning Code which the Combined 
Planning and Zoning Board shall take into account while reviewing a zoning map amendment request. 

 
1. Existing use and zoning of the property in question. 

The property is currently zoned C-3 Highway Business District and has been vacant for several 
years.  

 
2. Existing use and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. The extent to which the zoning map amendment may detrimentally affect nearby properties.   
Nearby properties will not be negatively affected. The proposal will greatly improve the property, 
which will have a positive impact on the area.  

 
4. Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under existing requirements.  

This property is zoned C-3 and there has not been a commercial use within this property for 
several years.  

 
5. Suitability of the property in question for the proposed uses. 

The property is suitable for light industrial uses, including pet care and pet related sales and 
services.   
 

6. The type, density and character of development in the vicinity of the property in question, 
including changes, if any, which may have occurred since the property was initially zoned or last 
rezoned.   
The proposed zoning goes with the character of the area. This area contains a mixture of uses.  
 

7. The effect the proposed map amendment would have on the implementation of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan. 
The proposed map amendment is consistent with the Future Land Use Map.  
 

8. The effect the proposed map amendment would have on public utilities, other needed public 
services and traffic circulation on nearby streets. 
The map amendment will not affect public utilities, services, or traffic flow.  
 

9. Whether the map amendment will promote the health, safety, quality of life, comfort and general 
welfare of the city. 

Direction Land Use Zoning 

North Bradford Bank C-3 

South Olde Wicks Factory Property C-3 

East Ki-Do Karate C-3 

West Splish Splash Auto Bath C-3  

mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov


                                     
 

 
 2610 Plaza Drive – P.O. Box 218  Highland, IL 62249-0218 

 Phone (618) 654-7115 highlandzoning@highlandil.gov 

City of Highland 
Building and Zoning 

The map amendment will promote the health, safety, quality of life, comfort and general welfare 
of the city. 
 

Staff Discussion 
The proposed map amendment has been proposed in order to allow Double J Doggie Play N Stay LLC to 
expand their business and move their pet grooming, doggie daycare, and other similar services to this 
location. Pet care and pet related sales and services are not currently permitted within the C-3 district, 
but are allowed outright in the Industrial district. This area contains a mixture of uses and the Future 
Land Use Map slates this area as industrial. Staff has no concerns with the proposed rezoning from C-3 
to Industrial.   
 
 
Site Photo 
 

 
 
  

mailto:highlandzoning@highlandil.gov











	0836bdf4-5a1d-437b-badb-af250868bfd3.pdf
	location map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	SCOOTER'S-HIGHLAND, IL-SITE PLAN-SSN-27APR21.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model




	Field31: 
	Field30: Codes would allow 36 Square feet.
	Field29: I-Industrial District
	Field28: Basler Electric
	Field27: C-3 Highway Business District
	Field26: Multi Family Housing
	Field25: C-3 Highway Business District
	Field24: Restaurant-McDonald's
	Field23: C-3 Highway Business District
	Field22: O'Reilly Auto Parts
	Field21: Section 90-256 (1)  Two square feet of sign area per one foot of lineal street frontage, minimum of a 32 square foot sign.   
	Field20: Our variance request is to allow 151.05 Square feet of flush mounted wall signs.
	Field19: Scooter's Coffee
	Field18: Pizza Hut (Closed)
	Field17: 12571 State Route 143, Highland, Il. 62249
	Field16: Freyds53@gmail.com
	Field15: 62249
	Field14: 12571 State Route 143, Highland, Il.
	Field13: 618-654-8178
	Field12: Frey Coffee LLC
	Field11: chrish@springfieldsign.com
	Field10: 65803
	Field9: 4825 E. Kearney St., Springfield, Mo. 
	Field8: 417-862-2454
	Field7: Chris Hampton-Springfield Sign
	Field6: 
	Field5: 
	Field4: 
	Field3: 
	Field2: 
	Field1: 
	Field0: 
	7 Comprehensive Plan Compliance The variance if granted will not alter the essential character ofthe area where the premises in question are located nor materially frustrate the implementationof this Citys comprehensive plan1: X
	7 Comprehensive Plan Compliance The variance if granted will not alter the essential character ofthe area where the premises in question are located nor materially frustrate the implementationof this Citys comprehensive plan: 
	6 Public Interest The variance is not applicable to other property within the district and thereforethat a variance would be a more appropriate remedy that an amendment rezoning and1: 
	6 Public Interest The variance is not applicable to other property within the district and thereforethat a variance would be a more appropriate remedy that an amendment rezoning and: X
	5 Uniqueness The variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property inquestion and which is not ordinarily found in the same zoning district and is not created by anaction or actions of the property owner or applicant1: 
	5 Uniqueness The variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property inquestion and which is not ordinarily found in the same zoning district and is not created by anaction or actions of the property owner or applicant: X
	4 Minimal Deviation The proposed variance is the minimum deviation from such requirements thatwill alleviate the difficultieshardship and allow a reasonable return on the property1: 
	4 Minimal Deviation The proposed variance is the minimum deviation from such requirements thatwill alleviate the difficultieshardship and allow a reasonable return on the property: X
	3 Hardship Strict application of this Chapter of which the variance is requested would constituteunnecessary hardship upon the property owner represented in the application1: 
	3 Hardship Strict application of this Chapter of which the variance is requested would constituteunnecessary hardship upon the property owner represented in the application: X
	2 Zoning Code Compliance The granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the generalspirit and intent of the zoningregulations1: X
	2 Zoning Code Compliance The granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the generalspirit and intent of the zoningregulations: 
	1 Property Acquisition The property was acquired in good faith and strict application of the termsof the Zoning regulations would prohibit the use of the property1: x
	1 Property Acquisition The property was acquired in good faith and strict application of the termsof the Zoning regulations would prohibit the use of the property: 
	fill_5:                                        4-27-21
	fill_4: 
	Property Owner Name: REALTY INCOME ILLINOIS PROPERTIES 4 LLC
	Parcel ID Number: 02-2-18-32-02-201-005
	Subject Property Address: 12571 STATE ROUTE 143      HIGHLAND, IL. 62249


